McCallum, Fiona

From: Eric McMurchy <eric@bmarchitects.co.uk>

Sent: 30 March 2016 14:21

To: Scott, Fiona

Cc: Jjoe macintyre - oban joinery

Subject: FW: 16/00903/PREAPP - Acknowledgement Letter
Attachments: ufmb5.rtf; Aray Gardens

Hi Fiona,

Further to our pre-app for this project, for information you did in fact accept four houses here back in 2009 - see
attached. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Eric

Beaton + McMurchy Architects Ltd.,
The Studio,

Tigh Na Glaic,

TAYNUILT,

Argyll

PA35 1JW

tel: 01866 822350
fax: 01866 822320

www.bmarchitects.co.uk

From: centralvalidationteam@argyll-bute.gov.uk [mailto:centralvalidationteam@argyll-bute.gov.uk]
Sent: 30 March 2016 14:08

To: Eric McMurchy <eric@bmarchitects.co.uk>

Subject: 16/00903/PREAPP - Acknowledgement Letter

Please see attached

Argyll and Bute Council classify the sensitivity of emails according to the Government Security Classifications.

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not disclose, copy or deliver this message
to anyone and any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid

Development and Infrastructure Services
Director: Pippa Milne

Argyll

@BUte

_COUNCIL

Our Ref: 16/00903/PREAPP

30 March 2016

Joe Maclintyre

Beaton And McMurchy Architects Ltd
The Studio

Tigh Na Glaic

Taynuilt

Argyll

PA35 1JW

Dear Sir/ Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)
PRELIMINARY ENQUIRY PROPOSAL.: Erection of dwellinghouse.
SITE ADDRESS: Land West Of 15 Aray Gardens Oban Argyll And Bute PA34 4JX

Thank you for your enquiry regarding the above proposal, which was received on 29th March

2016,

We will endeavour to respond to your pre-application enquiry within 20 working days of receipt of
your request. Your enquiry has been given the reference number 16/00903/PREAPP, please quote

this on any further correspondence.

In the meantime if you have any queries regarding the pre-application enquiry process please do

not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Fiona Scott
Planning Officer

Municipal Buildings Albany Street Oban PA34 4AW



McCallum, Fiona

From: Scott, Fiona <Fiona.Scott@argyll-bute.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 December 2009 15:49

To: Eric McMurchy

Subject: Aray Gardens

Hi Eric

Further to our telephone conversation earlier today, | can confirm as follows.

The site at Aray Gardens is considered acceptable for the development of four dwellinghouses. The letter stated three
dwellinghouses as it was referring to the site excluding the house currently under construction.

| trust this clarifies the matter and apologise for any confusion caused.
Best regards
Fiona

Flona Scott
Planning Officer

Lorn House
Albany Street
Oban

PA34 4AR

T: 01631 567968
F: 01631 570366
E: fiona.scott@argyll-bute.gov.uk

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in
this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not disclose, copy or deliver
this message to anyone and any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be

unlawful.

In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Argyll and Bute

Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

All communications sent to or from Argyll and Bute Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.



